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Seth, Susami

From: Support <support@shotspotter.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 9:13 AM
To: cjones@columbuspolice.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ColumbusOH- SouthSide- Misclassify- 07/05/21-  

Incident ID #616-101686    [ ref:_00D60Jm9t._5006Q1hEPll:ref ]
Attachments: ILS-SSTID-616-101686.pdf
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Good Morning,  

  

Thank you for contacting us about additional rounds related to 
Incident  616-101677.     

  

After performing a search, we were able to find 2 rounds (dismissed 
incident ID #616-101686) in addition to the 10 rounds captured by the 
system, for a total of 12 rounds. 

  

We have attached the best audio data available to assist with your 
investigation. 

   

Please continue to notify us of any potentially partially-captured incidents 
along with relevant ground truth so we can improve our detection and 
location capabilities. 

  

Thank you and have a safe day, 

  

 

Service Operations Center Specialist 
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